

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [<mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com>]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 5:26 AM

To: Howard Fine

Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR) Date Revision

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC.

Applicants

are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a

recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the

frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared

and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request,

the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or

expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant

the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must

accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA [<mailto:Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil>]

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 7:08 AM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR) (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

AFMO CONUS concurs with AFTRCC AFTRCC ICN 1436-09 (AVS/NFL Football - Denver, CO) Date Correction. Our coord number is 09-0541.

Ed Sanchez

210-221-2050

-----Original Message-----

From: Delaney M. DiStefano [<mailto:ddistefano@higgslawgroup.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 4:17 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR) (Date Revision)

Darryl,

Below is Radio Design Group's consent to the date change.

Best regards,

Delaney

Delaney M. DiStefano

Higgs Law Group LLC
www.higgslawgroup.com
1028 Brice Road
Rockville, MD 20852
Phone (301) 762-8992
Fax (301) 762-8993

This message is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL, and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase all copies of the message and any attachments and notify us immediately at mhiggs@higgslawgroup.com. Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: Dennis Haley [<mailto:dennis@radiodesign.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 2:01 PM
To: Delaney M. DiStefano
Cc: 'Alan R. Young'; 'Jim Hendershot'
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR) (Date Revision)

Good day Delaney,
Per Jim's response, we concur with the date change. You may forward the response to Mr. Holtemyer, as Jim has not heard from him. Thank you and have a great day!

Dennis Haley

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Jim Hendershot [<mailto:jim@radiodesign.com>]
> Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:49 AM
> To: dennis@radiodesign.com
> Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook,
> OR) (Date Revision)
>
> No problem...
>
> Jim
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Dennis Haley [<mailto:dennis@radiodesign.com>]
> Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:31 AM
> To: 'Jim Hendershot'
> Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR) (Date
> Revision)
>
> Jim,
> Concur?
>
> Dennis Haley
>
>
> > -----Original Message-----
> > From: Delaney M. DiStefano [<mailto:ddistefano@higgslawgroup.com>]
> > Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:25 AM
> > To: Dennis Haley
> > Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook,
> > OR) (Date Revision)
> >
> >
> > Hello Dennis,
> >
> > The people proposing a test in Tillamook, OR have requested a date
> > change for their testing (see email string below) The new
> > date is Dec.
> > 3-10. AFTRCC is asking for concurrence again from RDG. Can you
> > please forward the request to Jim Hendershot and ask if he
> > concurs to
> > the change. Darryl Holtemyer from AFTRCC may have already
> > contacted
> > Jim regarding this change.
> > Nevertheless, please just let me know if Jim consents and if Jim
> > hasn't already done so I will forward the consent to Darryl.
> >
> > Best regards,
> >
> > Delaney
> >
> > Delaney M. DiStefano
> >
> >
> >
> > Higgs Law Group LLC

> >
> > www.higgslawgroup.com
> >
> > 1028 Brice Road
> >
> > Rockville, MD 20852
> >
> > Phone (301) 762-8992
> >
> > Fax (301) 762-8993

-----Original Message-----

From: Fisher, Thomas F
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 10:56 AM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Cc: Smidt, Thomas E
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR) (Date Revision)

I think this will be fine. If it slides past the 10th, we may need to have more discussion. With the Winter Olympic Games in Canada some of our normal test ranges are being temporarily closed. This is making our Eugene range a secondary option for 787/747 testing.

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [<mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com>]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 3:16 PM
To: AFMOCONUS; Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR) (Date Revision)

Ed,

Here is another one with a date change. Would appreciate your concurrence.
Thanks,

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC
St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday
6:30
AM - 10:30 AM

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 9:01 AM
To: Fisher, Thomas F (thomas.f.fisher@boeing.com); Distefano, Delaney;
'AFMO
'CONUS'; 'Ed Sanchez'
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR) (Date
Revision)

All,

The requestor of the coordination shown below has requested a date change.

The new proposed dates of operation are December 3, 2009 through December 10, 2009. Your concurrence is requested.

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
Telemetry Coordinator AFTRCC
St. Louis, MO
coord_tm@aftrcc.org
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 314-545-8527
Office Location/Hours:
Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM
St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday
6:30
AM - 10:30 AM

-----Original Message-----

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 8:52 AM
To: Howard Fine
Cc: Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fishel, Beth; Kennedy, John
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR)

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA [<mailto:Edwin.Sanchez1@us.army.mil>]
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 2:08 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

AFMO CONUS concurs with AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR).
Our coord number is 09-0522.

Ed Sanchez
210-221-2050

From: Fisher, Thomas F
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 5:52 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR)

This is ok with us in Commercial.-----Original Message-----

-

From: Jim Hendershot [<mailto:jim@radiodesign.com>]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 4:48 PM
To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J
Subject: AFTRCC coordination request

Darryl,

Got your voice mail, as well as the message below. I see absolutely no problem at all. Go ahead and coordinate, and I will inform our legal folks.

Thanks for the heads-up!

Best Regards,
Jim Hendershot

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [<mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com>]
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2009 2:36 PM
To: Fisher, Thomas F; Distefano, Delaney; AFMOCONUS; Sanchez, Edwin CIV USA
Cc: Jenkins, Stan
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1437-09 (TV Microwaves - Tillamook, OR)

AFTRCC ICN 1437-09

To: Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US
edwin.sanchez1@us.army.mil<<mailto:edwin.sanchez1@us.army.mil>>
luis.sanchez@us.army.mil<<mailto:luis.sanchez@us.army.mil>>
afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil<<mailto:afmo-conus@samhouston.army.mil>>

The Boeing Company
Mr. Tom Fisher
Building 3-801 MC 1J-80
Seattle, WA
Telephone: 206-662-2573

Radio Design Group Inc.
1829 Hubbard Lane
Grants Pass, OR 97527
Mr. James R. Hendershot
Telephone: 541-226-6101

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 2360 - 2390 MHz band for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Testing of Video Transmitters aboard a Non-Government Rocket

Applicant:
TV Microwaves Company
13526 Valleyheart Drive North
Sherman Oaks, CA 91423
POC Howard Fine (Tel) 213-422-4220
Christopher Imlay (Tel) 301-384-5525

Frequencies: 2367 and 2384 MHz

Emission: 8M00D7W Power: 10.0 Watts Peak

Class: MOEB

Area of operation: 31 MIRAD (50.0 kmRAD) of:
Tillamook, OR (45-25-09N / 123-48-45W)

Dates of operation: 11/14/2009 through 11/26/2009

AFTRCC recommendations:

AFTRCC recommends the following conditions be added to licensing issued:

This operation will not become permanent within the Continental United States. Each use must not interfere with aeronautical telemetry operations.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Chair - Telemetry Coordinator

St. Louis, MO

<tm coord@aftrcc.org>

www.aftrcc.org

314-233-1117

636-239-7565 Home Office

FAX 314-545-8527

Office Location/Hours:

Home Office, Mon., 6:30 AM - 4:00 PM

St. Louis Office, Tue thru Thurs, 6:30 AM 4:00 PM Home Office, Friday
6:30

AM - 10:30 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: FOUO